GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
3750 Gravenstein Hwy N, Sebastopol, CA 95472

January 13, 2026, at 7:00 pm

Director Peterson will be participating telephonically or by Zoom and her location is
33 Green Valley Dr, Jumping Branch, WV
Her phone number is (707) 360-5857

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Corrections and/or Modifications to the Agenda

. B W o

PUBLIC COMMENT: The Board of Directors welcomes participation in Board meetings. Matters under the
jurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the agenda may be addressed by the general public. This
opportunity for comment is provided by the Ralph M. Brown Open Meeting Act. However, California Law
prohibits the Board from acting on any matter which is not on the posted agenda unless the Board determines
that it is an emergency or other situation specified in Government Code Section 54950 et seq. No adverse
conclusions should be drawn if the Board does not respond to public comment at this me. Public comment is
fimited to three (3) minutes per individual.

6. CONSENT CALENDAR: Consent calendar items are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board
with a single action. Members of the audience wishing to provide public input may request that the Board
remove the item from the Consent Calendar. Comments may be limited to three (3) minutes. — Action Item
a. Draft Regular Board Meeting Minutes — December 09, 2025
b. Report Upon Return from Closed Session on December 09, 2025, Board Meeting
c. Financial Reports — December 2025

7. Old Business — None
8. New Business

a. Surplus 8441 2002 Ford F150 — Action ltem
b. Tree Farm Season Update — Discussion Item

ADA Compliance

In compliance with Government Code 54954, 2{o), the Graton Fire Department, will, on request, make this agenda avoilable in appropriate alternative formats to persons
with a disability, as required by the section 202 of the American Disabilities Acts of 1990 (42 U.5.C. 12132), and the federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation
thereof. Individuals who need this agenda in an alternative format or who need o disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting
should contact Board Recording Secretary, at (707) 823-8400 x107, 72 hours or more prior to the disability occommodations being needed in order to participate in the
meeting.



9. Committee Report
a. Apparatus Committee
i. Vehicle Replacement Plan
10. Purchase Requests
a. Fire Hose
11. Correspondence

12. Fire Chief’s Report

a. Roster
b. Alarms
c. Drills

13. Future Agenda Items: Board members may raise issues for the next board meeting that
need attention. Board members may also recommend that future agenda items be
considered at a board special meeting.

14. Closed Session
a. Conference with Labor Negotiators regarding Memorandum of Understanding
pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6.
Agency Designated Representatives: Directors Scott Fisher and Jonathan Hebel
Employee Organization: Local 1401 — Graton Professional Firefighters

15. Return to Open Session - Report Upon Return from Closed Session.

16. Adjournment — Next meeting: February 10, 2026

Certification

I, Tiffanie Herring, Recording Secretary to the Board for the Graton Fire Protection District, do hereby declare that the foregoing agenda for
January 13, 2026, Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Graton Fire Protection District was posted on the door outside the District
Headquarters by Saturday January 10, 2025. In compliance with Government Code Section 54957.5. Any non-exempt writing or documents
provided to a majority of the Board of Directors regarding any item on this agenda are available during normal business hours for public inspection
at the Fire District headquarters offite, t 3750 Gravenstein Hwy N, Sebastopol, CA 95472, This agenda is also available on the District

website www.gratonfire.com

Tiffanie Herring, Redbrding Secretary Dated: January 10, 2026

ADA Compliance

In compliance with Government Code 54954.2(a), the Graton Fire Department, will, on request, make this ogenda availoble in appropriote olternative formats to persons
with a disability, as required by the section 202 of the American Disabilities Acts of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12132), and the federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation
thereof. Individuals who need this agendo in an olternative format or who need o disobility-related maodification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting
should contact Board Recording Secretary, at {707) 823-8400 x107, 72 hours or more prior to the disability eccommodations being needed in order to participate in the

meeting.



CONSENT
CALENDAR



GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
3750 Gravenstein Hwy N, Sebastopol, CA 95472
December 09, 2025

1. Call to Order: 7:00 p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call: Maddocks, Fisher, Hebel, Arvold, and Peterson Also Present: District Counsel
Representative David Schwarz via Zoom.

4. Corrections and/or Modifications to the Agenda: None.

5. PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

6. CONSENT CALENDAR: Motion to approve by Hebel to approve Consent Calendar as
presented, 2" by Fisher
a. Draft Board Meeting Minutes — November 11, 2025
b. Report Upon Return from Closed Session on November 11, 2025, Board Meeting
c. Financial Reports — November 2025

7. Old Business — None.
8. New Business — None.
9. Committee Report:

a. Apparatus Committee — There is an issue with the Type 3, there is a call into Golden
State to see about repair.

b. Vehicle Replacement Plan — This will be tabled until next meeting.
10. Purchase Requests —None.

11. Correspondence — None.



12. Fire Chief’s Report:

a. Roster: Motion to approve roster as presented with the edit of also removing number 39
by Arvold and seconded by Hebel.

b. 66 Alarms
c. 8 Drills

13. Future Agenda Items: Surplus 2002 Ford F1580 8441
14. Closed Session: entered into at 7:09pm
a. Conference with Labor Negotiators regarding Memorandum of Understanding pursuant

to Government Code Section 54957.6.
Agency Designated Representatives: Directors Scott Fisher and Jonathan Hebel
Employee Organization: Local 1401 — Graton Professional Firefighters

Exited at 7:48pm

Entered open session at 7:49pm, counsel to provide written report, no reportable action

15. Adjournment: 7:49pm



Nortf CaiksiE:
I 350 Cambridge Ave. Suite 125

Palo Alto, CA94306
William D. Ross R 0 5 S & (650) 843-8080
David P. Schwarz www.|lawross.com
Kypros G. Hostetter S C H W A R Z
Christina M. Bellardo Southem Califomia:
A PROFESSIONAL i
CORPORATION 11420 Santa Monica Blvd

| #25532
Los Angeles, CA90025

January 8, 2026

VIAE-MAIL

The Honorable Bob Maddocks, President
and Members of the Board of Directors
Graton Fire Protection District

3750 Gravenstein Hwy N

Sebastopol, CA95472

Re: Report Upon Return from Closed Session; Rescheduled Regular Meeting of
the Gr re Protecti istrict Board of Di . December 9

Dear President Maddocks and Members of the Board of Directors:

This communication sets forth reportable action of the Board of Directors (“Board”)
of the Graton Fire Protection District (“District”) consistent with provisions of the Ralph M.
Brown Opening Meeting Act (Government Code Section 54950, et seq.) resulting from the
Closed Session of the District’s December 9, 2025 Regular Board Meeting.

After conveningin Open Session at 7:00 p.m., the Board opened the public comment
period. After proceeding through the items agendized for Open Session, the Board
adjourned to Closed Session at 7:48 p.m.

One ltem was agendized for Closed Session consideration:

14.a.Conference with Labor Negotiators regarding Memorandum of
Understanding pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6.
Agency Designated Representatives: Directors Scott Fisher and Jonathan Hebel
Employee Organization: Local 1401 - Graton Professional Firefighters

With respect to Closed Session Agenda Item No. 14.a., District Counsel and the
District’s representatives provided status updates to the Board. Except as stated, there was
no reportable action taken consistent with Government Code Section 54957.6 and the
attorney-client privilege.



?‘.'.".;;:;T January 8, 2026
——'| Page2

The Board returned to Open Session at 7:48 p.m., upon which District Counsel stated
that a written report of any action taken in Closed Session would be prepared. The Board

adjourned thereafter.

This communication should be added for review under the Consent portion of the
Agenda of your next Board Meeting.

If there are any questions concerning its content, it may be taken off the Consent
Calendar at that time or our office may be contacted in the interim.

Very truly yours,

T2
—
David Schwarz

cc:  Bill Bullard, District Chief
Tiffanie Herring, Clerk of the Board



GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT - DECEMBER 2025 OVERVIEW

DEPOSITS:

Cal Card NASPO $444 12/3/2025
Measure H FYQ1l $173,467 12/9/2025
Property Tax $1,125,335| 12/30/2025
FRMS Reimbursment $3,601| 12/30/2025
Boyles Fire $5,760( 12/30/2025
Tree Farm Revenue $108,394| 12/31/2025
Gifford Fire $157,642| 12/11/2025
Total: | $1,574,642

CURRENT ASSETS:

Summit Operating Account $200,000| 12/31/2025
Summit ICS Account 61,963,234 12/31/2025
Schwab CD's $750,000 12/31/2025
Total: | $2,913,234

ACCTS. RECEIVABLES: Billed
Blue/Garnet Fire $19,657 9/17/2025
Gifford Fire - Equipment Repairs $15,969| 12/30/2025
Upstaffing (12/23/25) $13,268| 12/23/2025
Total: $48,894

Graton Fire Deposit Sheet Jan26.xIsx




Graton Fire Protection District

Check Detail
December 2025
Debit |ADP Direct Deposits 26,655.16
Debit [ADP Payroll Taxes 7,248.28
Debit |[ADP Fees 59.82
Debit |ADP Direct Deposits 10,996.56
Debit |ADP Payroll Taxes 2,817.99
Debit |ADP Fees 74.94
Debit [ADP Direct Deposits 31,827.96
Debit [ADP Payroll Taxes 10,199.73
Debit |[ADP Fees 59.82
Debit |CalPERS Admin Fee 200.00
Debit |CalPERS Pepra 7,922.16
Debit |CalPERS Pepra 1,553.08
Debit |CalPERS Classic 1,303.29
Debit [CalPERS Employees $1450 / GFPD $200 (Parker Matching) 1,400.00
6247 |Tiffanie Herring November 2025 1,700.00
6248 |US Bank - Corporate Payment Systems Cal Card 6,271.07
6249 |Aflac Employee Paid Benefit 599.43
6250 [AIM Mail Center #10 Shipping 40.39
6251 |Bauer Compressors Service 880.00
6252 |Bridgeway Gas Co. Fuel: 10/302024 -11/212025 3,024.73
6253 |Cal Net ATT Phone 250.38
6254 |CalChoice Heatlh Benefits 7,690.55
6255 |Capital One Public Funding Loan Number 101026148 - INTEREST 9,613.09
6256 |Choice Builder Heatlh Benefits 830.72
6257 |Cliff Walker Supply & Maint Cleaning 410.00
6258 |Firefighter First Credit Union Local 1401 Union Dues 1,080.00
6259 |Friedmans Home Improvement Tree Farm 885.50
6260 |McKesson Medical - Surgical Medical Supplies 507.82
6261 [McNeil & Company, Inc. Liability Insurance 20,350.53
6262 |Napa Auto Parts Vehicle Maintenance 525.08
6263 |O'Reilly Auto Vehicle Maintenance 413.65
6264 |Recology Sonoma Marin Garbage 679.31
6265 |Royal Logistics & Transportation Transportation 2,100.00
6266 |Sebastopol Hardware Center Station Maintenance 245.90
6267 |Austin Beckham Alarms and Drills 128.00
6268 |Bob Maddocks Board Meetings 125.00
6269 |Carla Peterson Board Meetings 125.00
6270 |Darrell Kopriva Alarms and Drills 758.00
6271 |Evan Jacobs Alarms - Jul25-Nov25 51.00
6272 |George Ristad Alarms and Drills 166.00
6273 |lan Muskar Alarms and Drills 758.00
6274 |lessica Jacobo Alarms - Jul25-Nov25 122.00
6275 |Jonathan Hebel Board Meetings 125.00
6276 |Kristin Lupo Alarms and Drills 8.00
6277 |Luke Carswell Alarms and Drills 108.00
6278 |Mathias Bonse Alarms and Drills 195.00
6279 |Matt Skinner Alarms and Drills 38.00
6280 |Moses Castrellon Alarms and Drills 22.00




Graton Fire Protection District

Check Detail
December 2025

6281 |Rebecca Arvold Board Meetings 125.00
6282 |Robert Sabrowsky Alarms and Drills 1,426.00
6283 |Scott Fisher Board Meetings 125.00
6284 |Trevor Morrison Alarms and Drills 231.00
6285 |Curtis Tools For Heroes Small Tools 59.31
6286 |Green Valley Farm Precut Trees for 2025 7,919.70
6287 |Occu-Med, Ltd. Trainees 79.75
6288 |Ross & Schwarz, PC Legal Expense 3,662.50
6289 |OHD, LLC Equipment Maintenance 910.00
6290 [Darrell Kopriva Reimbursement 205.00
6291 |George Ristad Reimbursement 35.00
6292 [lessica Jacobo Reimbursement 95.00
6293 |Mathias Bonse Reimbursement 70.00
6294 |Moses Castrellon Reimbursement 25.00
6295 |Robert Sabrowsky Reimbursement 25.00
6296 |Cliff Walker Supply & Maint Cleaning 410.00
6297 |Dynamic Mobile Truck Repair 8482 1,295.00
6298 |McKesson Medical - Surgical Gloves 839.83
6299 |Peterson Vehicle Maintenance 740.80
6300 |Sebastopol Hardware Center Station Maintenance 72.99
6301 [Standard Insurance Company LTD

261.00




Graton Fire Protection District
US Bank Credit Card

December 2025
Amazon 8400 6155 - Vehicle Maintenance 49.11
SpeedTech Lights 8400 6155 * Vehicle Maintenance 147.98
Amazon 8400 6155 - Vehicle Maintenance 42.83
Power Works 8400 6155 - Vehicle Maintenance 83.94
Amazon Household 6080 - Household Expense 33.61
Costco Household 6080 - Household Expense 227.01
Amazon Tree Farm 7000 - Tree Farm Expense 89.99
Amazon Tree Farm 7000 - Tree Farm Expense 14.79
Amazon Tree Farm 7000 - Tree Farm Expense 23.99
Amazon Household 6080 - Household Expense 71.94
Custom Patches PPE 6020 - Personal Protective Equipment 559.13
Taco Bell Meeting 6400 - Office Expense 9.84
Harbor Freight Small Tools 6880 - Small Tools/Instruments 14.29
Harbor Freight Small Tools 6880 - Small Tools/Instruments 661.49
Friedmans Home Improvement |Tree Farm 7000 - Tree Farm Expense 52.19
Home Depot Fuel 7201 - Gas/Qil 163.00
Ambient Weather Subscription 6400 - Office Expense 375.68
Haix PPE 6020 - Personal Protective Equipment 363.79
|Frog Power Equipment LLC Tree Farm 7000 - Tree Farm Expense 27.49
Verizon Wireless Tablets 6040 - Communications 298.79
WPSG PPE 6020 - Personal Protective Equipment 343.55
Amazon Tool Inventory 6880 - Small Tools/Instruments 652.25
Amazon Small Tools 6880 - Small Tools/Instruments 9.33
Amazon Small Tools 6880 - Small Tools/Instruments 84.12
Amazon Tree Farm 7000 - Tree Farm Expense 9.10
Google Domains Office Expense 6400 - Office Expense 0.49
Starlink WiFI 6040 - Communications 180.00
Chef's Store Household 6080 - Household Expense 11.22
Costco Household 6080 - Household Expense 104.50
Amazon 8400 6155 : Vehicle Maintenance 72.42
Amazon Tree Farm 7000 - Tree Farm Expense 12.99
Pacific Market Officer Meeting 7120 - In-Service Training 200.43
Amazon Office Expense 6400 - Office Expense 15.28
Amazon Household 6080 - Household Expense 46.72
Home Depot Station Maintenance 6180 - Building Maintenance 19.64
Amazon Household 6080 - Household Expense 49.06
Active 911 Subscription 6400 - Office Expense 4.04
Amazon Tree Farm 7000 - Tree Farm Expense 36.98
Ebay 8400 6155 - Vehicle Maintenance 60.25
5.11 Inc PPE 6020 - Personal Protective Equipment 696.15
Dropbox Membership 6400 - Office Expense 203.88
Costco Household 6080 - Household Expense 40.60




XS|X'QLA-TZ0Z 199yspeauds |eda7

§¢-22d

PLIISIQ U010 3414 UoIRID

« €2/v0/0T SUONO S,ZaJBAlY "SIAl paiuag HNo)

€€9°20S S | TWL'YST $ | S€9°LS $ | TT860T S 909‘etr S | 8Z8TYT $ |elol

- S . S| 8gs'tT g1 gl = S YHIW\ ‘daussae|n ‘usj|y

jeiol puein 00S‘t g1 -~ $ | 1S0'sT S . $|o€8y S Sauof ‘auouly ‘JJLIBAI

195°£0T S|s€9°Ls S| L6LT9 Y S | 6€T'S6 S Ssoy WeljjIm

189°CY S| - S | Lev'ot S | 909y S| 6S8'TY S| aJowyym ‘Apisse) ‘uaqgal
Ilep-o}

YHam ‘Jaussae|n ‘ua||y

SBUO[ ‘auouly ‘||IIBN

000C S| €991 S ssoy wel||im

asowym ‘Apisse) ‘Uaqgal
SZ0T 12quiadaq - yiuow jseq

> 23[gn
O P L & & SR o
N P N A > O >
O .J\.U N O a ) N & N 3
F T D & oF D W\ A oY
%./ %« ,“uo. /nv?. .b/Ao &./.z. eav $° b, no/./. onv.
¢ NS S & o g °
b 04 > .«uv.o.ﬂbv O.O
L)
¥*

GZ0Z 13qwiadaq ysnoayL




NEW BUSINESS



PURCHASE
REQUESTS



FIRE CHIEF’S
REPORT



Graton Fire Protection District

Post OfTice Box A, Graton, California 95444

www gratontire.com

ROSTER
ame TRank CDL ell Home | Wk/PgriOther |
T |Bill Bullard 8400[Chief / EMT
2
3 |Robert Sabrowsky ~ 8402|Asst Chief / EMT N )
"4 |lan Muskar _8403|Asst Chief / EMT
5 |Darrell Kopriva 8404 |Captain =
6 |Dustin Blumenthal 8405|Captain / EMT i
7 |Dusty Parker 8406|Captain / EMT .
8 |Matt Miller 8407|Captain / EMT 1
10 |[Matt Skinner Engineer / EMT
11 |Jonathan Preciado Engineer / EMT 1 T m
12 |Jeff Marris Engineer / EMT
13 | Tim Gutierrez Engineer / EMT
14 |Evan Jacobs ~ [Firefighter / EMT
15 [Mathias Bonse Firefighter
16 | Trevor Morrison Firefighter / EMT n
17 |Stephen Jaramillo Firefighter / EMT N
18 |Shelby Buchmann Firefighter / EMT
19 |George Ristad Firefighter
20 [Moses Castrellon Firefighter / EMT i i
21 |Kristin Lupo Firefighter / EMT =
22 |Ella Griffith Firefighter
23 |Brianna Cook Firefighter B
24 |Austin Beckman Firefighter B
25 |Eamon Reed Firefighter / EMT |
29 |Roy Marquez Firefighter .
30 |Luke Carswell Firefighter a
31 |Jessica Jacobo Firefighter
32 |Henry Koopman Firefighter i
33 |Shane Skikos Firefighter )
34 | Taylor Bianco Trainee
35 [Myles Varea Trainee 5 N
36 |Spencer Diaz Trainee
37 |Saul Guzman Trainee _
38 |Lance Li Trainee
39 |Quince Holman Cadet
Bob Maddocks President
Scott Fisher Vice President R
Jonathan Hebel Treasurer )
Carla Peterson Secretary
Rebecca Arvold Member
On-Duty Engine Officer
Administrative Assistant, Tiffanie Herring
Tree Farm, Heather O'Dell
Fire Investigator, John Teague
Business Phone Number 823-8400
Fax Number L 823-7251

CONFIDENTIAL - DO NOT SHARE

Firefighters Association Phone Number

823-8400 x120

* EFFECTIVE DATE January 2026 *



WI0D AIJUojeIS MMM

bbb S6 BIULIOJIRD ‘UOJRID) ‘Y XOg 9050 1S0d

6s¥ | o | o | o | o0 | o [ 0o [ 96 |99 s |69 | 0L | €8 Iejoy
3 ! ] L 9114 S|2IYdBA

! ! 81|14 uonejeba)
ee ] 9 [oL | s | g uoIs|||0Q olyel |

G ] ¢ ! 8114 8Injonis

L L anosay

0 suolje||aoue / Jayi0
g2z W [ oc [ 2e [9e | 2¢ | eF PIV [EOIPS
9l 4 S e € | uoneblsau|
0 JeN-zeH
1S Gz | 9| 2 | v | 2 | 2 | uompuo) snopiezey

¢ Z ! ¥ea] se
9l e | # | £ ! c | ¢ w.ely aJi4
! ! all4 slgaQ
Z8 g T b [ pL L |02 | 8 plY [eninjy/0INY
22 e oe |k NE |leD 80IAI9g/sISsY
sjejol | NAr [AVIA [ ¥dV [dVIN| 934 | Nvr [ 230 [AON | LD0 | d3s [onv [1nr adA)

920¢-5¢0¢ SINYVTV TTVNNNY

9@@.&9@@@ g@w@w@@@@&; @Eﬁfvﬁ‘ Q@Q@E@




Giraton Fire Protection District

Post Office Box A, Graton, California 95444 www.gratonfire.com
Drill & Activity Reports DEC 2025
# Date Description Type
1) 12/04 Thur. Night Drill (Swift Water Rescue) R
2) 12/04 Thur. Night Drill (Kopriva — Sta Coverage) R
3) 12/09 District Board Meeting (Muskar, Sabrowsky) S
4) 12/11 Thur. Night Drill (Confined Space Awareness) R
5) 12/11 Thur. Night Drill (Sta. Coverage for Con Space) R
6) 12/16 New Deployments & Officer On-Scene Training S
7) 12/18 Thur. Night Drill (X-Mass Gift Wrapping) R
8) 12/26 Work Detail (Sabrowsky) S
(R) Regular Dirill
(S) Special Drill/Activity
(M) Trainee Dirill

Prepared By: Capt. Darrell Kopriva



